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Introduction 

ANATIONAL PROGRAM for the protection of historic sites and buildings 
has been gradually developed in recent years with the realization 

that more active participation by the Federal Government is necessary 
in order to prevent deterioration and destruction of the remaining physical 
evidences of our historic background, as well as to encourage and stimulate 
the efforts of private and public groups in this field. As a result of this 
sentiment the National Park Service in 1931 added to its national park and 
monument activities a program of preservation and interpretation of 
historic sites of national significance. In the spring of 1933 the Emergency 
Conservation Work Program made labor, materials, and increased technical 
supervision available for the task of careful development of the values of 
such sites. In the same year the historical reservations of various govern­
mental agencies were consolidated in the Department of the Interior and 
placed under the jurisdiction of the National Park Service. 

The primary purpose of the National Park Service in this field is the 
preservation of sites of national significance and the graphic presentation 
of their historical meaning through the medium of lectures, museums, and 
models in close proximity to the actual sites. The study of documentary 
materials in the case of many historical events, notably military movements, 
does not give the entire story. A complementary study of the sites involved 
is necessary for a more nearly complete understanding of the reasons for 
certain sequences of events. The personalities of historic figures, the flavor 
of a period, or the tides of battle are sensed most fully in the atmosphere of 
their physical background and associations. 

In the more important reservations a program of educational service to 
the public has been established with competent historians in charge. 
In some areas guide service is available. In others self-explanatory maps 
and literature are furnished. Models and relief maps of areas as they were 
at certain important periods give further aid in visualizing the events which 
they portray. Restored houses and grounds and existing military works, 
carefully marked, are outdoor museums on a life-size scale. Several of the 
military parks have valuable museum displays of the objects of material 
culture and warfare related to their history. The historical and archeo-
logical materials in the different areas are available locally for the use of 
students. 



In line with its policy in the system of scenic national parks under its 
jurisdiction, the National Park Service is not neglecting the recreational 
features of the historical reservations. Motor roads, trails for hikers, and 
bridle paths are making accessible points of both historical and scenic 
interest. Camp sites and picnic grounds are being developed in suitable 
areas. 

The National Park Service presents this booklet on the eastern historical 
reservations under its jurisdiction in order to acquaint the American people 
with the location and historical significance of these areas, to the end that 
every advantage may be taken of the educational, inspirational, and 
recreational benefits which are to be derived from them. 



THE COLONIAL PERIOD 

{ PART I ]-

HOTO BY RINEHART 

Restored Moore House, Colonial National Historical Park. 



The Colonial Period 

COLONIAL NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK 

V I R G I N I A 

Special Features: Jamestown Island, the site of the first permanent English settlement in North 

America in 1607 and the capital of Virginia to 1699; Williamsburg {privately owned and restored), 

the cultural and political center of colonial Virginia in the eighteenth century; Torktown, ivhere in 

1781 the French and Americans besieged and captured Cornwallis'' army in the last important battle 

of the Revolution. 

ORIGINALLY authorized and established in 1930 as the Colonial National 
Monument to include the Yorktown battlefield area, parts of the city 

of Williamsburg, Jamestown Island, and a connecting parkway, the status 
of this area was changed tc that of a national historical park by Act of 
Congress dated June 5, 1936. Here is depicted the colonial history of the 
United States from its beginning at Jamestown in 1607, through its develop­
ment at Williamsburg, to its culmination at Yorktown in 1781. The pro­
gram of the National Park Service for this area, on which considerable 
progress has already been made, includes the marking of historic sites and, 
so far as practical, the preservation of historic structures and other cultural 
remains of colonial life. 

Jamestown Island.—In 1906 the United States Government was given 
an acre of land on Jamestown Island, where a large monument was 
erected in commemoration of the tercentenary of the settlement in 1607. 
In 1934 the Government purchased all the remainder of the island with 
the exception of about 20 acres around the old church tower which belong 
to the Association for the Preservation of Virginia Antiquities. The area 
administered by the National Park Service contains 1,537 acres. 

Few historical shrines in America are of more interest than Jamestown 
Island. Millions of Americans will recall from their school histories some 
of the significant and glamorous events which occurred there—the landing 
of the first English settlers on the island and their struggles and privations, 
the adventures of Capt. John Smith, Pocahontas, the Indian massacres, 
Governor Berkeley's rule and Bacon's Rebellion. 

[3] 



At Jamestown Island on May 13, 1607, 13 years before the landing of 
the Pilgrims at Plymouth Rock, the English made their first permanent 
settlement in America. There in 1612 tobacco was first successfully 
raised by an Englishman. There the first legislative assembly in America 
was held in 1619, and in the same year negro slaves were introduced into 
an English colony for the first time. 

In 1635, the Governor, Sir John Harvey, was deposed at Jamestown, 
and in 1676 the island was the scene of some of the important events in 
the rebellion led by Nathaniel Bacon against Governor Berkeley. For 
nearly a hundred years, from 1607 to 1699, Jamestown was the seat of 
government in Virginia, and during that time the history of the colony to a 
large extent centers there. 

After the removal of the capital of Virginia to Williamsburg in 1699, 
Jamestown Island remained almost unoccupied until the present time. 
During most of the eighteenth century it was a "pocket borough" of the 
Ambler and Travis families, reputedly the only such political unit of its 
kind in America. Cornwallis defeated Lafayette at nearby Green Spring 
in 1781, a few months before his army was besieged and captured at 
Yorktown. Jamestown was fortified by the Confederates during the 
first year of the Civil War and several redoubts which they erected are 
still standing. The Government in 1906 finished the construction of a 
sea wall in the upper part of the island to prevent the erosion of the shore, 
and in 1935 erected additional protection for the exposed portions of the 
southern shore line. 

Under the direction of a trained staff, the National Park Service is 
conducting an extensive program of archeological and historical research 
on the island. Numerous brick foundations have been uncovered and 
antique pottery, glassware, ironware, and other interesting artifacts have 
been found, some of which are on display in the museum. 

For a small fee visitors to Jamestown are admitted to the reservation of 
the Association for the Preservation of Virginia Antiquities in the northern 
part of the island. There may be seen the tower of a seventeenth century 
church, the adjoining chapel built by the Colonial Dames of America, a 
Confederate fort, the foundations of a seventeenth century state house, 
and numerous monuments and other memorials. 

Yorktown.—Although this old port is known to most students of American 
history as the scene of the surrender of Cornwallis' army in 1781, its his­
torical importance actually dates back to the period of the early English 
settlements. Yorktown is situated at a beautiful spot on the lower York 
River where Gloucester Point juts out from the opposite shore and nar­
rows the river to a deep channel dominated by the river bluffs. The first 
white settler on this site was Capt. Nicholas Martiau, a French or Walloon 
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emigrant, and the earliest American ancestor of George Washington. 
Martiau obtained a holding here shortly after 1630. In 1691, when the 
Virginia Assembly passed an act providing for the establishment of port 
towns the York County court purchased 50 acres of the original Martiau 
tract and laid it out in 85 town lots. 

The location of Yorktown on one of the best natural harbors on the 
South Atlantic coast helped to give it commercial importance in the first 
part of the eighteenth century. The Customs House, Grace Episcopal 
Church, the Shield House, the Lightfoot House, and West House, built 
about that time, have survived to the present day. 

After the middle of the eighteenth century, exhaustion of the fertility 
of the soil and the westward movement of the colonists caused a decline 
in the importance of Yorktown. It has since figured in history only bc-

Seventccnth-Ccntury Foundations Uncovered on Jamestown Island. 

cause of its strategic importance in war time. On October 19,1781, Corn-
wallis surrendered his British Army here to the combined American and 
French forces under George Washington, thus virtually bringing the 
American Revolution to a close. Tha t event, one of the most important 
in American history, is discussed later under the heading " T h e Siege of 
Yorktown." A few vestiges of the Revolutionary works still may be seen 
in the battlefield area and the more important historic sites are appro­
priately marked and accessible to visitors. The Moore House, where the 
articles of capitulation for the British Army were drawn up, was renovated 
recently. 

During the War of 1812 Yorktown was threatened by a British fleet and 
garrisoned for a time by the militia. In 1861-62 fortifications were built 
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around the town. These were connected with a line of trenches extending 
across the entire peninsula to the James River. The Confederate Army 
held this line from April 5 to May 4, 1862, when it withdrew before the 
numerically superior forces of General McClellan. For the remainder 
of the war the town was occupied by Union troops. About 10 miles of 
Union and Confederate trenches, with redoubts, gun emplacements, and 
embrasures, still may be seen in the Yorktown battlefield area. During 
the World War the harbor was used as a base by the Atlantic fleet. 

Since coming under the administration of the National Park Service in 
1930, the Yorktown battlefield area has been the scene of an extensive 
program of development. Under the Emergency Conservation Work 
program several CCC companies, supervised by a staff of historians, 
engineers, and other technical men, are assisting in the restoration and 
development of the area. Several historic buildings have been restored 
or renovated, the forest area improved, some of the old Revolutionary 
roads reconstructed, and archeological excavations made. After an ex­
tensive program of historical and archeological research to establish their 
exact nature and location, a French battery, a British redoubt, and the 
American artillery park have been rebuilt as outdoor museum exhibits. 
Museum displays are maintained in the Moore House and in the kitchen 
and stable of the Swan Tavern, and guides are on hand to explain these 
features to visitors. 

Williamsburg.—This town originally was a palisaded outpost, built in 
1633 for protection from the Indians. The College of William and Mary, 
second oldest in the United States, was established there in 1693, and in 
1699 the town was made the colonial capital. For the next 75 years 
Williamsburg was the center of Virginia politics, society, and culture. 
There it was that Patrick Henry made his famous speech against the Stamp 
Act, and other important events connected with the American Revolution 
in Virginia also were enacted there. During the Revolution the capital 
was removed to Richmond, and Williamsburg entered upon a long period 
of decline. At the present time it is being restored to its eighteenth century 
appearance by the Williamsburg Restoration, Inc., through funds provided 
by John D. Rockefeller, J r . 

The Parkway.—A broad concrete highway is being constructed to connect 
Jamestown, Williamsburg, and Yorktown. Running from Yorktown along 
the York River for about 5 miles, thence across the Peninsula to Williams­
burg and Jamestown, it combines scenic and historic appeal. 

Markers along the route will assist the visitor in understanding the his­
toric and geographic relationship of these three outstanding developments. 
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FATHER M I L L E T CROSS NATIONAL 

MONUMENT 

NEW YORK 

Special Feature: Site of a French frontier post at Fort Niagara. 

THIS monument, which is located on the Fort Niagara Military Reser­
vation in New York, was established by Presidential proclamation on 

September 5, 1925, and placed under the jurisdiction of the War Depart­
ment. By the reorganization of August 1933 it was transferred to the 
jurisdiction of the National Park Service. 

The Presidential proclamation describes Father Pierre Millet, for whom 
the monument was named, as " a French Jesuit priest who came to Can­
ada—then known as New France—in 1667, and served about 15 years as a 
missionary among the Onondaga and Oneida Indians within what is 
now the State of New York, and subsequently became a chaplain in the 
French colonial forces, first at Fort Frontenac and later at Fort Niagara." 

In the seventeenth century the French established a military post known 
as Fort de Nonville on the site of the present Fort Niagara. During the 
winter of 1687-88 disease and starvation overwhelmed the fort's garrison 
of a hundred men and only 12 of them were saved by a rescue party. With 
this rescue party was Father Millet, who on Good Friday of 1688 erected 
and dedicated upon the site a cross invoking God's mercy for the plague-
stricken men. 

To replace the original cross which had long since disappeared the 
Knights of Columbus in 1926 erected a bronze one 18 feet high. It stands 
as a memorial not only to Father Millet, but to those other priests whose 
heroism took Christianity into the wilderness and whose devotion sought to 
create in this new world a new France. 

Adjacent to Father Millet Cross is Fort Niagara, one of the battlegrounds 
of France and England in their struggle for possession of the North Ameri­
can continent. Here the Old Fort Niagara Association has reconstructed 
the colonial French fortress and developed a museum of frontier life and 
warfare in the St. Lawrence and Great Lakes region. 

Built in 1726 by Gaspard Chaussegros de Lcry, chief engineer of France, 
the fort became an important post in controlling the fur trade of the region. 
Later it was converted into a military stronghold and fortified for defense. 
The fort was captured by the British in the Seven Years' War; became 
headquarters for Brant and his savages during the Revolution; and suffered 
bombardment and capture by the British in the War of 1812. 
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FORT MARION AND FORT MATANZAS 
NATIONAL MONUMENTS 

F L O R I D A 

Special Feature: Oiliest existing parts in the United States, perfectly preserved. 

THE two venerable strongholds, Fort Marion (Castle San Marcos) and 
Fort Matanzas, on the Matanzas River in Florida, were declared 

national monuments by Presidential proclamation on October 15, 1924. 
Built by the Spanish, they arc impressive memorials of the momentous 
epoch when European nations were struggling mightily for empire in the 
New World. These forts, constructed of coquina, a native material of sea 
shells which Nature has cemented together, have withstood for generations 
the effects of wind and weather. 

Fort Marion.—This fort, the oldest defensive work still standing in the 
United States, was begun by the Spanish in 1672 as a protection to the 
town of St. Augustine. Containing four bastions, it is a symmetrically 
shaped structure of the type perfected by Vauban, the great French military 
engineer. Its massive ramparts are from 9 to 12 feet thick. Surrounded 
by a moat 40 feet wide, its only entrance is across a drawbridge. Beauti­
fully arched casemates and carved cornices attest the artistic taste and skill 
of the Spanish builders. Besides living quarters for the garrison, the fort 
contains a council room, storerooms, a chapel, a chamber of justice, and 
dungeons. In one of the dungeons Osceola, the Seminole chief whose name 
is conspicuous in the tragic history of his people, once was imprisoned. 
Nearly all of the rooms open on the court, which is about 100 feet square. 

Fort Matanzas.—Situated about 16 miles south of Fort Marion, Fort 
Matanzas guarded the South Inlet of the Matanzas River. It is a small 
fort, about 40 feet square, located on Rattlesnake Island. Having no moat, 
it could be entered only by the use of a ladder. 

The word Matanzas means bloody. The fort takes its name from a 
gruesome event which occurred in the vicinity in 1565 when the Spanish 
slew some 300 French Huguenots. 

Fort Matanzas can be reached by boat from Fort Marion or by the 
Ocean Shore Boulevard to Matanzas Inlet and thence by ferry. 

Spain drives out France.—These forts were constructed during the inter­
national rivalries over Florida. Spain laid claim to this area through the 
discoveries of Ponce de Leon, the romantic adventurer who first explored 
the country in 1513 in quest of the "Fountain of Youth." But, in spite of 
this early visit, French Huguenots built a fort on the St. Johns River in 
1564. Pedro Menendez was sent with a force to drive out these "French 
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heretics", and sighted Florida on August 28,1565. This was St. Augustine's 
Day, and Menendez consequently gave that saint's name to the settlement 
which he established. 

Hostilities between the neighboring French and Spanish settlers soon 
began, and the Spanish were eventually victorious. The French fort was 
taken, and in addition a large number of Frenchmen, shipwrecked near 
Matanzas Inlet, were slain. 

Spain versus England.—The French Huguenots had been driven out, but 
a stronger rival soon arose—England. Preying upon the West Indies and 
Florida, English buccaneers caused endless trouble to Spain and her strug­
gling colonies. In 1586 Sir Francis Drake burned St. Augustine and its 
partially completed wooden fort. 

Fori Matanzas. 
PHOTO BY RINEHART 

After 1607, when the English founded Jamestown, they began other 
settlements to the north and south. Spain, with her small garrison in 
Florida, needed a stronger fort if she hoped to retain this territory. Two 
events forced her hand. In 1668 John Davis, an English freebooter, 
sacked and plundered St. Augustine, and in 1670 the English founded 
Charleston, S. C , 200 miles north of the Spanish town. To protect them­
selves from the increasing danger of English aggression, the present stone 
fort, the Castle San Marcos (Fort Marion) , was begun by the Spaniards. 

Oglethorpe invades Florida.—With the founding of Georgia by James 
Oglethorpe in 1733, rivalry between the Spanish and the English became 
even more acute. Difficulties arose both on land and sea. Spain, antici­
pating war, built Fort Matanzas and reinforced Fort Marion. 
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In 1740 General Oglethorpe attacked St. Augustine. For 27 days, during 
the heat of the summer, more than a thousand Spaniards sweltered in the 
stifling courtyard of Fort Marion, only 100 feet square. Failing to take 
the fort as quickly as they had anticipated, the English became disheartened 
and gave up the siege. They finally secured the Floridas from the Spanish 
in 1763 at the close of the Seven Years' War. 

Florida purchased by the United States.—In 1783 by the terms of the treaty at 
the close of the American Revolution, the Floridas were given back to 
Spain. The problem of raids by runaway slaves and Indians, always a 
cause of friction between Spain and England, continued to be a source of 
trouble between the United States and Spain. Georgia plantation owners, 
suffering from the depredations of these marauders, did not hesitate to cross 
the Spanish border and run them down. To end these conditions, negotia­
tions for the purchase of Florida by the United States were consummated 
in 1821. 

Under the American regime the trouble with the Indians increased. The 
second Seminole Indian War broke out in 1835, during which Fort Marion 
was used as a prison. The most famous prisoner incarcerated there was 
Osceola, the gifted Seminole leader. 

Fort Marion, once vital outpost of the far-flung and mighty Spanish 
empire, has ceased to be useful for military purposes, but it has lost none of 
its charm for the visitor. The secret dungeon, Osceola's cell, the council 
chamber, and the chapel are invested with the atmosphere of romance. 
Proudly the castle stands upon the bank of the Matanzas River, showing 
no signs of decay. From its frowning ramparts the observer can look 
down the narrow streets of St. Augustine and see the old city gates, now a 
par t of the monument, and the quaint Spanish buildings which the old 
fort for so many decades protected from the terrors of sack and plunder. 

GEORGE WASHINGTON BIRTEIPLACE 
NATIONAL MONUMENT 

V I R G I N I A 

Special Feature: Birthplace of George Washington. 

GEORGE WASHINGTON Birthplace National Monument in Virginia was 
established January 23, 1930, by act of Congress. At that time 

approximately 12 acres of land in Federal ownership, including the site of 
the house in which George Washington was born and a granite shaft 
erected thereon by the Federal Government in 1896 marking that site, 
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were turned over to the National Park Service by the War Department. 
Subsequent gifts of land have been made to the Federal Government by 
the Wakefield National Memorial Association, the Washington heirs, the 
State of Virginia, and John D. Rockefeller, J r . The monument now 
contains 394.47 acres. 

The original Popes Creek House.—This house, which later came to be known 
as "Wakefield" and in which George Washington was born in 1732, was 
built by his father, Augustine, about 1725. Augustine Washington pur­
chased the property on Popes Creek in 1718, adding it to the Bridges Creek 
Plantation, which had been established by Col. John Washington, founder 
of the Washington line in America. This John Washington, the great­
grandfather of George Washington, came to Virginia in 1657 and had an 
interesting career as soldier, legislator, and farmer. 

The Popes Creek House and Bridges Creek plantation were inherited by 
Augustine, Jr . , George's older half-brother, in 1743. He died in 1762, and 
these properties were then bequeathed to his son William Augustine Wash­
ington. On Christmas Day 1780 the Popes Creek House was destroyed 
by fire. 

William Augustine Washington died in 1810, bequeathing the site of the 
Popes Creek House, as the "Burnt House Plantation", to his son George 
Corbin Washington, who 3 years later sold it to one John Gray, but 
reserved a plot 60 feet square containing the actual house site, and also 
the family burial plot a mile west at Bridges Creek. 

In the year 1815 an inscribed stone was placed by George Washington 
Parke Custis at the corner of the ruins of the old house to indicate the exact 
site at which George Washington was born. Mr . Custis, a grandson of 
Martha Washington, was adopted and raised from infancy by George 
and Martha Washington. 

In the year 1882 this historic plot was given to the Federal Government 
through deeds of conveyance from the State of Virginia and the Washing­
ton heirs. On July 10, 1883, the Federal Government purchased from the 
Washington heirs an additional area of approximately 12 acres surround­
ing the plot, together with necessary land for an entrance road from a pro­
posed pier near Bridges Creek. In 1896 the erection of a 50-foot granite 
shaft to replace the Custis stone was made possible by a congressional appro­
priation. This shaft was moved to its present location at the entrance to 
the monument grounds in 1930, at the time of the reconstruction of the 
Wakefield House. 

The present house and grounds.—When the national monument was estab­
lished, the National Park Service and the Wakefield National Memorial 
Association, with the aid of a congressional appropriation, erected the 
present birthplace house upon the site of the old foundations. Although 
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years of research failed to produce an authentic picture of the original 
house, enough of the original foundations remained to indicate its size, 
orientation, and character. Also, the tradition is that the old Christian 
family home in Providence Forge, Va., which is still standing, once was 
referred to as similar to the birthplace house by Col. Burgess Ball, a cousin 
of George Washington. This evidence and many other bits of information 
all were used by the architect for the Wakefield National Memorial Asso­
ciation in designing the present structure, which was built in 1930-31. 
All the bricks in the new building were made by hand and burned within 
a hundred yards of the site. 

PHOTO BY GP.ANT 

Wakefield House, George Washington Birthplace National Monument. 

A frame kitchen building approximately 50 feet to the rear of the birth­
place house stands on the site of the ancient kitchen, and there is also an 
interesting collection of valuable relics on display there. The superin­
tendent's office is located temporarily in this building. 

A brick walk, bordered by boxwood hedges, leads to the restored garden, 
where the visitor may view a display of herbs and plants such as were 
cultivated 200 years ago. The boxwood hedges originally were planted by 
Sarah Tayloe Washington at "Campbel l ton", some 6 miles distant, and 
are said to be more than a century old. She was a daughter of William 
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Augustine Washington, the last occupant of the original Wakefield House. 
The grove of cedar trees has sprung up since the Federal Government 
acquired the site in 1882, and it is probable that the veteran hackberry 
tree near the rear door of the Wakefield House is a sprout from a tree that 
was burned along with the original house in 1780. Between the house and 
the kitchen there are several fig bushes which are original plants, their 
root systems having survived since the days of the Washington occupancy. 

The Washington family burial ground, one of the interesting features of 
the monument area, is located 1 mile west of the Monument Circle near 
the mouth of Bridges Creek. Flere are buried a number of early members 
of the Washington family, including George's father, grandfather, and 
great grandfather. 

FORT NECESSITY 
NATIONAL BATTLEFIELD SITE 

P E N N S Y L V A N I A 

Special Feature: Scene of a battle between colonial troops led by George Washington and French 

troops assisted by Indians, July 3, 1754. 

FORT NECESSITY National Battlefield Site, Fayette County, Pa., is of 
unique interest as it marks the place of George Washington's entrance 

into the public eye as a soldier. In 1931, in connection with the approach­
ing George Washington Bi-Centennial Celebration, the site received 
recognition as being of national importance, and a fort was erected there 
in commemoration of that earlier post where fighting began in the French 
and Indian War. 

With a force of 159 Virginians, Washington, then but 22 years old, set out 
in the spring of 1754 on an expedition against the French forts in western 
Pennsylvania, claimed at that time by Virginia. The little army moved 
slowly westward from Alexandria through the wilderness. Two months 
later Washington and his men reached Great Meadows, 11 miles east of 
the present city of Uniontown, Pa., and threw up entrenchments, the 
beginning of Fort Necessity. There he received reenforcements which 
increased his command to about 300 men. 

Some 6 weeks of skirmishing and scouting followed, during which inter­
mittent rains, low supplies, and a lack of expected reenforcements from 
New York and North Carolina combined to put the ability and leadership 
of the youthful officer to a severe test. On the morning of July 3 a force 
of some 900 French and Indians attacked the colonists, driving in the 
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advance post and keeping up an incessant fire throughout the day. Wash­
ington's men replied with spirit and could not be driven from their position 
despite the vastly superior number of the enemy and the fact that the 
attacking troops were sheltered by trees. After darkness fell, a parley 
was held and it was decided that both forces should retire from the field 
with all the honors of war. O n July 4, 1754, Washington marched out at 
the head of his troops, drums beating and colors flying; the French marched 
off in the opposite direction. Thus began the French and Indian War, 
which was not to close until 1763, when the French were ejected entirely 
from the North American Continent. 
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T H E REVOLUTION 

-[ PART II } 

PHOTO BY RINEHAFU 

Ford Mansion, Morristown National Historical Park, 



The Revolution 

T H E WAR IN T H E N O R T H 

Ar THE outbreak of the war for American independence, the strategy 
- of the British was to at tempt the conquest of New England, where 

the Revolutionary movement was very strong. Though they gained a 
costly victory at Bunker Hill in 1775, the British were forced out of Boston 
a few months later and abandoned New England as a theater of opera­
tions. By the victories at Long Island, White Plains, and Forts Wash­
ington and Lee they secured New York City and gained control of the 
lower Hudson Valley. Washington, after a long series of retreats, won 
the battles of Trenton and Princeton and then occupied Morristown, N. J . 
There, sheltered by hills and mountains, he was able to protect the roads 
leading to New England and Pennsylvania and to threaten constantly the 
British hold on New York City. The British attempt to divide the revolt­
ing colonies by establishing a line along the Hudson from Canada to New 
York was frustrated by the American victory at Saratoga. Even the 
entrance of France as an American ally in 1778 did not materially affect 
the military stalemate in the North. 

W H I T E PLAINS 
NATIONAL BATTLEFIELD SITE 

N E W Y O R K 

Special Feature: Memorials showing the positions held by Washington's army at the Battle of 

While Plains. 

A F T E R his defeat at the Battle of Long Island, August 27, 1776, Wash-
i l ington abandoned New York and occupied a position at Harlem 
Heights on upper Manha t tan Island. In order to avoid a frontal attack 
upon this strongly fortified position, Sir William Howe, the British com­
mander, undertook a movement designed to surround the American army 
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